
AGENDA - CITY OF CARTER LAKE 
COUNCIL MEETING  

CITY HALL – 950 LOCUST ST. 
MONDAY, FEB. 20, 2017 – 7:00 PM 

Pledge of Allegiance 

I. Roll Call 

II. Approval of the Agenda 

1. Additions 

2. Deletions 

III. Consent Agenda 

IV. New Business 

1. Appointment of City Council Member to fill the vacancy  

2. Public Hearing on Proposal to enter into a Development Agreement with Williams Enterprise, 
L.L.C. 

3. Appoint Member(s) to Board of Adjustments 

4. Hampton Inn Sign  

5. Union Supposal three year contract extension 

V. Communications from the Public 

1. Library Board 

VI. Communications from  

1. Mayor Waltrip 

a.  

2. Council Member Cumberledge 

a. Community Center 

b. Splash Pad 

3. Council Member Paterson 

a. Residential Building Inspector 

b. Grease Interceptors 

4. City Attorney Michael O’Bradovich 

a. Resolution to Amend OMA2 Lodging Development Agreement 

5. Clerk Stender 
a. Update on CDBG Grant 

6. Ray Pauly  
a. Planning Board Update 

 
VII. Resolutions and Ordinances     

1. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of a Development Agreement by and 
between the City of Carter Lake and Williams Enterprises, LLC. 

2. Resolution designating Auditor 
3. Resolution designating newspaper 



2 

 
 

4. Resolution authorizing signatures for banking purposes 
5. Resolution approving depository for investments 
6. Resolution to set Public Hearing for the 2017-18 Budget  
7. Approve and place on file audit for FYE 6-30-16 
8. Approve and place on file FY 2016 – Storm Water Report 

 
VIII. Comments from Mayor, Council and Public (3 Minutes) 

Adjourn 

 

 

__________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA - COUNCIL MEETING 

CITY OF CARTER LAKE 

MONDAY, FEB. 20, 2017 – 7:00 P.M. 

A. City Council Minutes 

B. Financial Reports 

C. Claims Report  

D. OT Reports  

E. Department Supervisors Monthly Reports 



City of Carter Lake City Hall 
950 Locust St.  
Regular City Council Meeting  
Wednesday, January 18, 2017 – 7:00 p.m.  
 
The Pledge of Allegiance  
 
Mayor Waltrip called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  
 
Roll Call: Present: Mayor Gerald Waltrip, and Council members: Pat Paterson, Ron Cumberledge, and Barb Melonis; 
Absent: Council members Frank Corcoran and Mary Schomer. Also present – Attorney Mike O’Bradovich and City 
Clerk Jackie Stender 
 
Approval of the Agenda – Mayor requested to add Lakeside Auto Recyclers and Locust Street sewer problems to 
the agenda under Communications from the Mayor; and Paterson moved to approve the agenda with the addition, 
seconded by Melonis. Ayes: Unanimous.  
 
Consent agenda – Moved by Melonis seconded by Cumberledge to approve the consent agenda items, 12/19/16 
Council minutes, 12/9/16 Planning Board minutes, December Financial reports, Abstract of Claims for December, 
Overtime report, and Department Supervisors monthly reports. Ayes: Unanimous.  
 
New Business:  

Paterson moved to re-appoint Ron Cumberledge as Mayor Pro-Tem for one year term, seconded by Melonis.  
Ayes: Unanimous. 

Paterson moved to re-appoint City Attorney, Micheal O’Bradovich for one year term, seconded by 
Cumberledge. Ayes: Unanimous. 

Cumberledge moved to re-appoint Tim Podraza to the Planning Board for a five year term, seconded by 
Paterson. Ayes: Unanimous. 

Cumberledge motioned to approve liquor license for Kwik Shop, seconded by Melonis. Ayes: Unanimous. 
Melonis motioned to approve liquor license for the Improvement Club, seconded by Paterson. Ayes: 

Unanimous. 
Melonis motioned to approve Salvage Yard Permit for Lakeside Auto Recyclers, seconded by Cumberledge. 

Ayes: Unanimous.   
Melonis motioned to approve Salvage Yard Permit for City Motor Super Shop, seconded by Cumberledge. 

Ayes: Unanimous. 
 
Communications from the Public: 
 Bill Dalheimer present pictures of shoreline erosion that has happened over the past few years on Carter Lake 
and had some suggestions; also provided a photo of sidewalk in the club area that is disintegrating due to rock salt, 
and the estimated cost for replacement of the sidewalk and suggested moving the old concrete to the shoreline to 
help reduce erosion. 
 
Communications from Mayor Waltrip: 
 Locust Street sewer has been a continuous problem in recent years and it has been determined that repairs 
could be made to help eliminate or reduce the problem; Maintenance Supervisor Ron Rothmeyer has received a 
couple quotes to make the repairs. Council agreed to move forward with the repairs, but requested the City 
Attorney send abate notices to businesses along Locust to install grease interceptors to help reduce grease build 
up in the sewers from food service based businesses. 
 
Communications from City Clerk Stender: 
 The City of Carter Lake qualified for CDBG Grant Application process to get started, the Mayor signed an 
agreement to start the process with the HGM Engineer Firm to work with MAPA on the planning phase. 



 Budget workshop schedule has been set for the council and department supervisors.  The public is always 
welcome to attend and hear what the city is planning for the future budget.   
  January 23rd at 5 P.M. Workshop with Police, Parks, Maintenance 
  January 25th at 5 P.M. Workshop with Fire/EMS, Senior Center, Library, Admin  
  January 30th at 5 P.M. Workshop with Police, Parks, Maintenance  
  February 1st at 5 P.M. Workshop with Fire/EMS, Senior Center, Library, Admin 
  February 8th at 5 P.M. Special Council Meeting Final review of Budget  
 
Resolutions and Ordinances 
 Paterson moved to set public hearing to approve redeveloper agreement with Tighton Tools for 2/21/2017, 
seconded by Cumberledge. Ayes: Unanimous. 
 Paterson moved to approve Commercial Building Inspection Contract with JAS of Omaha, for the Hampton Inn 
and Lakeside Auto Recycler project; seconded by Melonis.  Roll Call:  Cumberledge-No Melonis-Yes Paterson-Yes. 
City Attorney agreed the motion was approved because the majority of quorum approves the motion. 
 Paterson motioned to approve the Annual Urban Renewal Report, seconded by Cumberledge. Ayes: 
Unanimous. 
 
 
 

Jackie Stender    Gerald Waltrip 
City Clerk    Mayor 



Fri Feb 17, 2017 11:01 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY Page     1
 1/01/2016   THRU   1/31/2016                 CLAIMS REPORT                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                
                         VENDOR NAME                    INVOICE DESCRIPTION              INVOICE AMT         TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                 
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CLAIMS                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         ------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        GENERAL                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                              7.46                  60787  1/06/16                                                                                                                            
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                              9.95         17.41    60890  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         CITY OF CARTER LAKE            SERVICE CHARGE                          1.00                  60886  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         CITY OF CARTER LAKE            SERVICE CHARGE                          1.00          2.00    60886  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         CARTER LAKE PEACE OFFICERS     POLICE DUES                           120.00                  60884  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         CARTER LAKE PEACE OFFICERS     POLICE DUES                           120.00        240.00    60884  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         COLONIAL INSURANCE CO          COLONIAL INS                          121.85                  60883  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         COLONIAL INSURANCE CO          COLONIAL INS                          122.00        243.85    60883  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA           DENTAL INS                            316.54                  60902  1/27/16                                                                                                                            
                         DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA           DENTAL INS                            300.59                  60902  1/27/16                                                                                                                            
                         DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA           DENTAL INS                             16.07        633.20    60902  1/27/16                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          612.87                1321197  1/01/16                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                        9,522.91                1321198  1/06/16                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          179.32                1321208  1/15/16                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                        8,679.88                1321209  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          212.33     19,207.31  1321213  1/27/16                                                                                                                            
                         IPERS                          IPERS                                 406.08                1321210  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         IPERS                          IPERS                               5,776.72                1321210  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         IPERS                          IPERS-PROTECTIV                        23.78                1321210  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         IPERS                          IPERS                               5,282.50                1321210  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         IPERS                          IPERS                                 173.33     11,662.41  1321214  1/27/16                                                                                                                            
                         GIS BENEFITS                   LIFE INSURANCE                        150.00                  60903  1/27/16                                                                                                                            
                         GIS BENEFITS                   LIFE INSURANCE                        121.58                  60903  1/27/16                                                                                                                            
                         GIS BENEFITS                   LIFE INSURANCE                         28.42        300.00    60903  1/27/16                                                                                                                            
                         NEBR CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CNT CHILD SUPPORT                          36.01                1321199  1/06/16                                                                                                                            
                         NEBR CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CNT CHILD SUPPORT                          36.01         72.02  1321212  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAXES                           265.00                1321211  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAXES                         1,473.00                1321211  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAX                           1,326.83                1321211  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAX                              39.00      3,103.83  1321215  1/27/16                                                                                                                            
                         WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND        MEDICAL INS                         4,002.24                  60885  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND        MEDICAL INS                         3,645.33                  60885  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND        MEDICAL INS                           357.92      8,005.49    60900  1/27/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIABILITIES                                      43,487.52                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        POLICE                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         ALAMAR UNIFORMS                Uniforms/Police   Inv #493182          67.14                  60823  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         ALAMAR UNIFORMS                Uniforms/Police   Inv #500467          44.98        112.12    60823  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         ALEGENT CREIGHTON HEALTH dba   Physicals/Police  Inv#00132050                      120.00    60824  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         ALL MAKES COLLISION CNTR       Equip Repair/Police   #0002067        145.00                  60825  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         ALL MAKES COLLISION CNTR       Equip Repair/Police   #0002078        845.00        990.00    60825  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Police  5168 6463 76                      175.52    60790  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         CITY OF COUNCIL BLUFFS         Vehicle Repairs/Police                              200.69    60832  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         DONS PIONEER UNIFORMS          Uniforms/Police   Inv #61166                        344.93    60841  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 10.04.16  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: LR 



Fri Feb 17, 2017 11:01 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY Page     2
 1/01/2016   THRU   1/31/2016                 CLAIMS REPORT                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                        INVOICE AMT         TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                 
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         JOSH J. DRISCOLL               Uniform Maint/Police                                 50.70    60793  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         ED ROEHR SAFETY PRODUCTS       Supplies/Police   Inv #441513                       645.03    60794  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         GALLS LLC                      Uniforms/Police  Inv#004600655                       90.00    60796  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         GREASE MONKEY                  Vehicle Maint/Police  #183663                        37.49    60844  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         IA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY     Training/Police   Inv #303968                       180.00    60798  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS        Copier/Police      #9002023012                      196.52    60851  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         CARD SERVICES                  Fuel/Police                                       1,177.93    60814  1/13/16                                                                                                                            
                         LAKESIDE TIRE                  Tire Repair/Police   #183736                        130.00    60853  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         GIS BENEFITS                   LIFE INSURANCE                                       45.17-   60903  1/27/16                                                                                                                            
                         MPH INDUSTRIES, INC.           Vehicle Equip/Police   #668382                    1,150.00    60855  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE DEPOT BUSINESS CREDIT   Supplies/Police     #808947941         22.71                  60859  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE DEPOT BUSINESS CREDIT   Supplies/Police     #811096191         33.68                  60859  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE DEPOT BUSINESS CREDIT   Supplies/Police     #812105599          2.85         59.24    60859  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE OF VEHICLE SERVICES     Salvage Inspections/Police                          250.00    60804  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/Police                                    385.89    60861  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         OVERHEAD DOOR                  Repairs/Police    Inv #68591                        228.60    60862  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         PAPILLION SANITATION           Dumpster/Police   Inv #4424177                       53.54    60863  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         SPRINT                         Phones/Police                                       148.68    60808  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         TASER TRAINING                 Training/Police  Inv TASE39697                      225.00    60871  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         VERIZON WIRELESS               Wifi/Police  Acct#886064354                         280.17    60811  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        POLICE                                            7,186.88                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        FIRE                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         ALAMAR UNIFORMS                Uniforms/Fire Dept  Inv#500291                      106.48    60789  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Fire    8596 0661 21                      235.62    60790  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         DATASERV CORPORATION           Repairs/Fire Dept    Inv#19092        165.00                  60839  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         DATASERV CORPORATION           Repairs/Fire Dept    Inv#19203         68.00                  60839  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         DATASERV CORPORATION           Anti-Virus/Fire Dept    #19446         22.50                  60839  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         DATASERV CORPORATION           Service Call/Fire   Inv #19000        102.00        357.50    60901  1/27/16                                                                                                                            
                         IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY          Training/Fire Dept    #000704          50.00                  60843  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY          Training/Fire Dept    #000707         100.00        150.00    60843  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         CARD SERVICES                  Fuel/Fire                                           103.40    60814  1/13/16                                                                                                                            
                         LAGNIAPPE CAFE & CATERING CO   Banquet Catering/Fire LAG72470                      913.00    60852  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         MICKLIN LUMBER CO              Supplies/Fire      Inv #737621                       39.47    60801  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE DEPOT BUSINESS CREDIT   Supplies/Fire       #811095948                       30.49    60859  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/Fire                                      401.55    60861  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         PAPILLION SANITATION           Dumpster/Fire     Inv #4425498                      104.40    60863  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        FIRE                                              2,441.91                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        AMBULANCE                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS     Supplies/Ambulance Inv#1789197                      222.09    60795  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         SPRINT                         Phone/Ambulance                                      78.97    60808  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        AMBULANCE                                           301.06                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        BUILDING INSPECTOR                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/BldgIns 5168 6463 76                       10.32    60790  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE DEPOT BUSINESS CREDIT   Supplies/Bldg Insp  #808947941          4.99                  60859  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE DEPOT BUSINESS CREDIT   Supplies/Bldg Insp  #812105599          2.14          7.13    60859  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 10.04.16  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: LR 



Fri Feb 17, 2017 11:01 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY Page     3
 1/01/2016   THRU   1/31/2016                 CLAIMS REPORT                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                        INVOICE AMT         TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                 
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         OPPD                           Utilities/Bldg Inspector                             22.70    60861  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         SPRINT                         Phone/Bldg Inspector                                 31.86    60808  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        BUILDING INSPECTOR                                   72.01                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         DOLLAR GENERAL-MSC 410526      Supplies/AnimalCntl 1000478437                       43.80    60840  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         GREASE MONKEY                  Vehicle Maint/Animal  #184989                        40.49    60844  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         SPRINT                         Phone/Animal Control                                 64.81    60808  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        ANIMAL CONTROL                                      149.10                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        TRAFFIC                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         OPPD                           Utilities/Traffic                                   121.32    60861  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        TRAFFIC                                             121.32                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIBRARY                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         SYNCB/AMAZON                   Books/Library                                       323.74    60893  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Library 7814 9544 02                      190.78    60894  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Phones/Library                         71.84                  60792  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Internet/Library 0017210016628         96.00        167.84    60836  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         DATASERV CORPORATION           Anti-Virus Fees/Library #19501         37.50                  60813  1/13/16                                                                                                                            
                         DATASERV CORPORATION           Supplies/Library                       61.79         99.29    60813  1/13/16                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/Library                                   384.32    60861  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         PAPILLION SANITATION           Dumpster/Library  Inv #4424302                       32.13    60815  1/13/16                                                                                                                            
                         THE PENWORTHY COMPANY          Books/Library    #0511135-IN                        204.72    60895  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         QUILL CORPORATION              Supplies/Library   Inv#1703549        279.99                  60867  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         QUILL CORPORATION              Supplies/Library   Inv#1709088         49.18                  60867  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         QUILL CORPORATION              Supplies/Library   Inv#1871845        175.92        505.09    60867  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         TOSHIBA AMERICA BUSINESS SOLUT Copier/Library ID #90136249988                      101.00    60809  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIBRARY                                           2,008.91                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         NEBRASKA SPORTING GOODS        Supplies/Parks  BBR740100-BR00                       94.95    60857  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                     94.95                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        RESOURCE CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Phones/Internet Resource Cntr                       183.59    60792  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         DATASERV CORPORATION           Anti-Virus/Resource Cntr 19445                       22.50    60839  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        RESOURCE CENTER                                     206.09                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        SENIOR CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Seniors 9655 0799 31                      173.37    60790  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Internet/Seniors 0017210029715                       63.20    60836  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 10.04.16  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: LR 



Fri Feb 17, 2017 11:01 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY Page     4
 1/01/2016   THRU   1/31/2016                 CLAIMS REPORT                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                        INVOICE AMT         TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                 
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         CULLIGAN OF OMAHA              Supplies/Seniors  #561860                            25.35    60837  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         DATASERV CORPORATION           Anti-Virus/Senior Cntr  #19447                        7.50    60839  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS        Copier/Senior Cntr #9002043786                      136.56    60851  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         CARD SERVICES                  Fuel/Senior Center                                  176.40    60814  1/13/16                                                                                                                            
                         MICKLIN LUMBER CO              Supplies/Seniors   Inv #737487                       30.41    60801  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/Senior Center                             364.75    60861  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        SENIOR CENTER                                       977.54                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LEGISLATIVE                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         J P COOKE CO                   Supplies/Council  Inv #376345                        45.25    60848  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         JOHN PATERSON                  Mileage/Training  Council                           313.91    60864  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LEGISLATIVE                                         359.16                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        EXECUTIVE                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Mayor   5168 6463 76                       10.32    60790  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE DEPOT BUSINESS CREDIT   Supplies/Mayor      #812105599                        2.14    60859  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/Mayor                                      22.70    60861  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         TIMOTHY MANDOLFO               Supplies/Mayor                                       70.00    60870  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         GERALD WALTRIP                 Reimb/Personal Cell Phone Use                        50.00    60812  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        EXECUTIVE                                           155.16                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        ADMINISTRATIVE                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         AUTOMATED PRINTING INC         Supplies/Admin    Inv #23521                        340.46    60826  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Admin   5168 6463 76                       67.11    60790  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         DAILY NONPAREIL                Subscription/Admin  10008081                        150.80    60838  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS        Copier/Admin       #9002023012                      228.43    60851  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE DEPOT BUSINESS CREDIT   Supplies/Admin      #812106589                       15.45    60859  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE OF AUDITOR OF STATE     Audit Filing Fee/Admin                              625.00    60860  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/Admin                                     147.55    60861  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         PAPILLION SANITATION           Dumpster/Admin    Inv #4424177                       53.53    60863  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL            Postage Machine Lease #7233802                      155.01    60865  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         RESERVE ACCOUNT                Postage Reserve Acct 40752198                       250.00    60866  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         PRESTO-X                       Contract/Admin   Inv #30761788                       75.35    60805  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         PURCHASE POWER                 Postage/Admin                                       251.00    60806  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         SCHROER & ASSOCIATES, PC       Audit Expense/Admin  #167207                      5,500.00    60807  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        ADMINISTRATIVE                                    7,859.69                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        CITY HALL                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         ALEGENT CREIGHTON HEALTH dba   Physicals/City Hall  #00132049                       85.00    60824  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/CityHall5168 6463 76                      242.65    60790  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         CONTROLLED COMFORT HEATING/AIR Repairs/City Hall   #129483                         264.25    60874  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Phones/Internet City Hall                           594.85    60792  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         MIDWEST SOUND & LIGHTING, INC. Equipment/City Hall 0102439-IN                    2,527.00    60802  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/City Hall                                 533.43    60861  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 10.04.16  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: LR 



Fri Feb 17, 2017 11:01 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY Page     5
 1/01/2016   THRU   1/31/2016                 CLAIMS REPORT                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                        INVOICE AMT         TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                 
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        CITY HALL                                         4,247.18                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        MISC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         AUXIANT                        Insurance Admin Fee                                 150.00  1321205  1/01/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        MISC                                                150.00                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        GENERAL                                          69,818.48                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        PARKS HOTEL/MOTEL                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         BOMGAARS                       UNIFORMS                                             39.97    60889  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         COLONIAL INSURANCE CO          COLONIAL INS                           35.75                  60883  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         COLONIAL INSURANCE CO          COLONIAL INS                           37.90         73.65    60883  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA           DENTAL INS                             57.74                  60902  1/27/16                                                                                                                            
                         DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA           DENTAL INS                             60.91        118.65    60902  1/27/16                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          850.94                1321198  1/06/16                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          820.68      1,671.62  1321209  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         IPERS                          IPERS                                 509.19                1321210  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         IPERS                          IPERS                                 529.54      1,038.73  1321210  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         GIS BENEFITS                   LIFE INSURANCE                         12.29                  60903  1/27/16                                                                                                                            
                         GIS BENEFITS                   LIFE INSURANCE                         12.92         25.21    60903  1/27/16                                                                                                                            
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAXES                           156.11                1321211  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAX                             151.53        307.64  1321211  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND        MEDICAL INS                           461.62                  60885  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND        MEDICAL INS                           485.74        947.36    60885  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIABILITIES                                       4,222.83                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Parks   5168 6463 76                       10.32    60790  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Phones/Parks                                         79.12    60792  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         FETT'S CITY SUPER SHOP         Vehicle Repairs/Parks   #12931                      428.34    60873  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         J AND J SMALL ENGINE SERVICE   Supplies/Parks   Inv #251410          196.87                  60799  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         J AND J SMALL ENGINE SERVICE   Equip Repairs/Parks  #251868        1,631.51      1,828.38    60847  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         CARD SERVICES                  Fuel/Parks                                           33.84    60814  1/13/16                                                                                                                            
                         MENARDS                        Supplies/Parks      Inv #49738                       29.98    60854  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         MICKLIN LUMBER CO              Supplies/Parks     Inv #737188                       11.97    60801  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE DEPOT BUSINESS CREDIT   Supplies/Parks      #812105599                        8.56    60859  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/Parks                                     606.32    60861  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         PAPILLION SANITATION           Dumpster/Parks    Inv #4424177                       53.53    60863  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         PETTY CASH                     Petty Cash - Bowling/Seniors                        352.34    60904  1/27/16                                                                                                                            
                         SPRINT                         Phones/Parks                                        101.78    60808  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                  3,544.48                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 10.04.16  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: LR 



Fri Feb 17, 2017 11:01 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY Page     6
 1/01/2016   THRU   1/31/2016                 CLAIMS REPORT                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                        INVOICE AMT         TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                 
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PARKS HOTEL/MOTEL                                 7,767.31                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        AMBULANCE FEES                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        AMBULANCE                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         EMS BILLING SERVICES, INC      Billing/Ambulance Inv 20160044                      433.42  1321243  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        AMBULANCE                                           433.42                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        AMBULANCE FEES                                      433.42                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        ROAD USE TAX                                                                                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         COLONIAL INSURANCE CO          COLONIAL INS                           18.58                  60883  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         COLONIAL INSURANCE CO          COLONIAL INS                           16.43         35.01    60883  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA           DENTAL INS                             38.68                  60902  1/27/16                                                                                                                            
                         DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA           DENTAL INS                             35.51         74.19    60902  1/27/16                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          767.09                1321198  1/06/16                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          705.16      1,472.25  1321209  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         IPERS                          IPERS                                 503.12                1321210  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         IPERS                          IPERS                                 466.09        969.21  1321210  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         GIS BENEFITS                   LIFE INSURANCE                          9.31                  60903  1/27/16                                                                                                                            
                         GIS BENEFITS                   LIFE INSURANCE                          8.68         17.99    60903  1/27/16                                                                                                                            
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAXES                           151.89                1321211  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAX                             138.99        290.88  1321211  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND        MEDICAL INS                           553.45                  60885  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND        MEDICAL INS                           529.29      1,082.74    60885  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIABILITIES                                       3,942.27                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        ROAD USE                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         BADGER BODY & TRUCK EQUIPMENT  Equip Repair/Maint   Inv100803                      274.26    60828  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         BASS PRO SHOPS                 Supplies/Maint#02558-000000248                      199.98    60829  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         BATTERIES PLUS #78             Supplies/Maint  Inv#08-275263                       275.97    60830  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                      575.83    60790  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         BOMGAARS                       Supplies/Maint   Inv #13189271                      272.75    60791  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         DATASERV CORPORATION           Cloud Backup Fees/Maint #19068         74.70                  60839  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         DATASERV CORPORATION           Cloud Backup Fees/Maint #19370         75.15        149.85    60839  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         DOLLAR GENERAL-MSC 410526      Supplies/Maint     #1000478612                       12.25    60840  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         ECHO GROUP INC                 Supplies/Maint   #S6601067.001                      593.28    60842  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         FETT'S CITY SUPER SHOP         Vehicle Repairs/Maint   #12899                      266.40    60873  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT     Unemployment/Maintenance                             16.42  1321247  1/30/16                                                                                                                            
                         JOHN DAY COMPANY               Equip Repair/Maint Inv 1365729                      119.38    60849  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         JOHNSON HARDWARE CO            Supplies/Maint    #0811409-IN                         3.00    60850  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         CARD SERVICES                  Fuel/Maintenance                                    270.09    60814  1/13/16                                                                                                                            
                         MENARDS                        Supplies/Maint      Inv #50539                       30.12    60854  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         MICHAEL TODD & CO              Supplies/Maint   Inv #149770                         43.80    60800  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         NAPA AUTO PARTS                Vehicle Repairs/Maint  #665996                      395.90    60899  1/22/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 10.04.16  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: LR 



Fri Feb 17, 2017 11:01 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY Page     7
 1/01/2016   THRU   1/31/2016                 CLAIMS REPORT                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                        INVOICE AMT         TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                 
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         NEFF TOWING SERVICE            Towing/Maint     Inv #188002                        235.00    60858  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE DEPOT BUSINESS CREDIT   Supplies/Maint      #1345128          258.94                  60859  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE DEPOT BUSINESS CREDIT   Supplies/Maint      #812105599          2.14        261.08    60859  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/Maintenance                               266.72    60861  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         PAPILLION SANITATION           Dumpster/Maint    Inv #4424177                       53.53    60863  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         PRESTO-X                       Contract/Maint   Inv #30761788                       33.74    60805  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         SCHILDBERG CONSTRUCTION CO     Rock/Maint     Acct #009235                         891.82    60868  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         SPRINT                         Phones/Maintenance                                  227.24    60808  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        ROAD USE                                          5,468.41                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        STREET LIGHTS                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                              11,676.50    60861  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        STREET LIGHTS                                    11,676.50                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        ROAD USE TAX                                     21,087.18                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        POLICE                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         AFFINITYCARE INC               Insurance EAP/Police                                  3.50    60788  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         AUXIANT                        Health Ins/Police                      66.50                1321206  1/05/16                                                                                                                            
                         AUXIANT                        Health Ins/Police                     110.00                1321207  1/12/16                                                                                                                            
                         AUXIANT                        Health Ins/Police                      46.28                1321242  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         AUXIANT                        Health Ins/Police                      30.00        252.78  1321246  1/26/16                                                                                                                            
                         IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT     Unemployment/Police                                 340.88  1321247  1/30/16                                                                                                                            
                         WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND        Health Ins/Chambers Correction                      129.66    60900  1/22/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        POLICE                                              726.82                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        BUILDING INSPECTOR                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT     Unemployment/Bldg Inspector                          68.49  1321247  1/30/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        BUILDING INSPECTOR                                   68.49                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT     Unemployment/Animal Control                          21.82  1321247  1/30/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        ANIMAL CONTROL                                       21.82                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIBRARY                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT     Unemployment/Library                                 99.95  1321247  1/30/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIBRARY                                              99.95                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 10.04.16  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: LR 



Fri Feb 17, 2017 11:01 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY Page     8
 1/01/2016   THRU   1/31/2016                 CLAIMS REPORT                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                        INVOICE AMT         TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                 
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         AUXIANT                        Health Ins/Parks                                     30.00  1321207  1/12/16                                                                                                                            
                         IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT     Unemployment/Parks                                   69.54  1321247  1/30/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                     99.54                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        RESOURCE CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT     Unemployment/Resource Center                          1.96  1321247  1/30/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        RESOURCE CENTER                                       1.96                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        SENIOR CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT     Unemployment/Senior Center                          117.80  1321247  1/30/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        SENIOR CENTER                                       117.80                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        ADMINISTRATIVE                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         AUXIANT                        Health Ins/Admin                       60.00                1321207  1/12/16                                                                                                                            
                         AUXIANT                        Health Ins/Admin                       30.00         90.00  1321242  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT     Unemployment/Admin                                   37.15  1321247  1/30/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        ADMINISTRATIVE                                      127.15                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                 1,263.53                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LAKE PROJECTS                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LAKE PROJECTS                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         CITY OF OMAHA CASHIER          Pump Maint/Lake Proj   #116113                      114.98    60833  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LAKE PROJECTS                                       114.98                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LAKE PROJECTS                                       114.98                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        WATER REVENUE                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             27.93                  60787  1/06/16                                                                                                                            
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             27.93         55.86    60890  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         COLONIAL INSURANCE CO          COLONIAL INS                           33.75                  60883  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         COLONIAL INSURANCE CO          COLONIAL INS                           34.29         68.04    60883  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA           DENTAL INS                             52.21                  60902  1/27/16                                                                                                                            
                         DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA           DENTAL INS                             52.65        104.86    60902  1/27/16                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          107.26                1321197  1/01/16                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          691.93                1321198  1/06/16                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          599.99      1,399.18  1321209  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         IPERS                          IPERS                                  75.89                1321210  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         IPERS                          IPERS                                 431.53                1321210  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 10.04.16  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: LR 



Fri Feb 17, 2017 11:01 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY Page     9
 1/01/2016   THRU   1/31/2016                 CLAIMS REPORT                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                        INVOICE AMT         TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                 
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         IPERS                          IPERS                                 384.24        891.66  1321210  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         GIS BENEFITS                   LIFE INSURANCE                         10.48                  60903  1/27/16                                                                                                                            
                         GIS BENEFITS                   LIFE INSURANCE                         10.59         21.07    60903  1/27/16                                                                                                                            
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAXES                             4.00                1321211  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAXES                           111.50                1321211  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAX                              93.64        209.14  1321211  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND        MEDICAL INS                           504.17                  60885  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND        MEDICAL INS                           507.60      1,011.77    60885  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIABILITIES                                       3,761.58                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        WATER                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         BACKLUND PLUMBING              Repairs/Water    Inv #58780                       1,280.00    60827  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         COUNCIL BLUFFS WATER WORKS     Water Testing MISC00000271383                       100.00    60831  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         HOSE & HANDLING INC            Supplies/Water   Inv #00101402                       96.66    60797  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         STATE HYGIENIC LABORATORY      Water Testing       Inv #72772                      250.00    60845  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       Sales Tax/Water                                   2,620.82  1321248  1/31/16                                                                                                                            
                         IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT     Unemployment/Water                                   78.29  1321247  1/30/16                                                                                                                            
                         MUD                            Water   Acct 112000331048                        14,715.51    60803  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         NE DEPT OF REVENUE             Sales Tax/Water                                     461.28  1321244  1/22/16                                                                                                                            
                         UPS                            Shipping/Water  #0000Y505W4525                       64.89    60810  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        WATER                                            19,667.45                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        WATER REVENUE                                    23,429.03                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        SEWER REVENUE                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             46.30                  60787  1/06/16                                                                                                                            
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             46.30         92.60    60890  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         COLONIAL INSURANCE CO          COLONIAL INS                           33.75                  60883  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         COLONIAL INSURANCE CO          COLONIAL INS                           33.04         66.79    60883  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA           DENTAL INS                             65.07                  60902  1/27/16                                                                                                                            
                         DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA           DENTAL INS                             64.51        129.58    60902  1/27/16                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          899.23                1321198  1/06/16                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          819.50      1,718.73  1321209  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         IPERS                          IPERS                                 561.61                1321210  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         IPERS                          IPERS                                 520.39      1,082.00  1321210  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         GIS BENEFITS                   LIFE INSURANCE                         15.87                  60903  1/27/16                                                                                                                            
                         GIS BENEFITS                   LIFE INSURANCE                         15.73         31.60    60903  1/27/16                                                                                                                            
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAXES                           146.50                1321211  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAX                             133.01        279.51  1321211  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND        MEDICAL INS                           687.58                  60885  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                         WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND        MEDICAL INS                           683.04      1,370.62    60885  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIABILITIES                                       4,771.43                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        SEWER                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         AUXIANT                        Health Ins/Sewer                                     30.00  1321242  1/20/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 10.04.16  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: LR 



Fri Feb 17, 2017 11:01 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY Page    10
 1/01/2016   THRU   1/31/2016                 CLAIMS REPORT                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                        INVOICE AMT         TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                 
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         CITY OF OMAHA CASHIER          Sewer / Oct        Inv #116216                   26,198.42    60833  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Phones/Sewer                                        232.64    60792  1/08/16                                                                                                                            
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       Sales Tax/Sewer                                     361.59  1321248  1/31/16                                                                                                                            
                         IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT     Unemployment/Sewer                                  158.38  1321247  1/30/16                                                                                                                            
                         CARD SERVICES                  Fuel/Sewer                                          270.08    60814  1/13/16                                                                                                                            
                         MENARDS                        Supplies/Sewer      Inv #49844                      584.95    60854  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         NAPA AUTO PARTS                Equip Repairs/Sewer    #670821                      244.45    60899  1/22/16                                                                                                                            
                         NE DEPT OF REVENUE             Sales Tax/Sewer                                     424.41  1321244  1/22/16                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/Sewer                                   1,518.78    60861  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        SEWER                                            30,023.70                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        SEWER REVENUE                                    34,795.13                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        GARBAGE FEES                                                                                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        GARBAGE                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       Sales Tax/Garbage                                      .98  1321248  1/31/16                                                                                                                            
                         IOWA WASTE SYSTEMS, INC        Contract/Garbage  Inv 5CX00014                    2,373.00    60846  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                         WASTE MANAGEMENT OF NE         Contract/Garbage0013559-4862-9                    9,361.17    60872  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        GARBAGE                                          11,735.15                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        GARBAGE FEES                                     11,735.15                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        STORM WATER FEES                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        STORM WATER                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         OPPD                           Utilities/Storm Water                               808.66    60861  1/18/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        STORM WATER                                         808.66                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        STORM WATER FEES                                    808.66                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        VILLAGE POST OFFICE                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        VILLAGE POST OFFICE                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         USPS - US POSTAL SERVICE       Postage/Post Office                               2,353.85  1321245  1/25/16                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        VILLAGE POST OFFICE                               2,353.85                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        VILLAGE POST OFFICE                               2,353.85                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 10.04.16  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: LR 



Fri Feb 17, 2017 11:01 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY Page    11
 1/01/2016   THRU   1/31/2016                 CLAIMS REPORT                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                        INVOICE AMT         TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                 
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS                   173,606.72                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         PAYROLL CHECKS                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                         ------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                   001  GENERAL                                           2,684.32                                                                                                                                              
                                                   600  WATER REVENUE                                       407.41                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PAYROLL CHECKS ON  1/01/2016                      3,091.73                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                   001  GENERAL                                          24,163.19                                                                                                                                              
                                                   004  PARKS HOTEL/MOTEL                                 2,672.74                                                                                                                                              
                                                   110  ROAD USE TAX                                      2,467.01                                                                                                                                              
                                                   600  WATER REVENUE                                     2,025.29                                                                                                                                              
                                                   610  SEWER REVENUE                                     2,612.88                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PAYROLL CHECKS ON  1/06/2016                     33,941.11                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                   001  GENERAL                                           1,072.83                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PAYROLL CHECKS ON  1/15/2016                      1,072.83                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                   001  GENERAL                                          22,598.47                                                                                                                                              
                                                   004  PARKS HOTEL/MOTEL                                 2,542.23                                                                                                                                              
                                                   110  ROAD USE TAX                                      2,294.86                                                                                                                                              
                                                   600  WATER REVENUE                                     1,810.84                                                                                                                                              
                                                   610  SEWER REVENUE                                     2,425.46                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PAYROLL CHECKS ON  1/20/2016                     31,671.86                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                   001  GENERAL                                             818.47                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PAYROLL CHECKS ON  1/27/2016                        818.47                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        TOTAL PAYROLL CHECKS                             70,596.00                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         **** PAID    TOTAL *****                                                       244,202.72                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                         ***** REPORT TOTAL *****                                                       244,202.72                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 10.04.16  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: LR 



Fri Feb 17, 2017 11:01 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY Page    12
 1/01/2016   THRU   1/31/2016                 CLAIMS DEPT SUMMARY                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                 
                                                   DEPT DEPT NAME                        INVOICE AMT         TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                 
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIABILITIES                                      60,185.63                                                                                                                                              
                                                        POLICE                                           38,121.05                                                                                                                                              
                                                        FIRE                                              5,875.19                                                                                                                                              
                                                        AMBULANCE                                           734.48                                                                                                                                              
                                                        BUILDING INSPECTOR                                1,565.97                                                                                                                                              
                                                        ANIMAL CONTROL                                      789.06                                                                                                                                              
                                                        ROAD USE                                         10,230.28                                                                                                                                              
                                                        STREET LIGHTS                                    11,676.50                                                                                                                                              
                                                        TRAFFIC                                             121.32                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIBRARY                                           7,399.32                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                  8,953.94                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LAKE PROJECTS                                       114.98                                                                                                                                              
                                                        RESOURCE CENTER                                     208.05                                                                                                                                              
                                                        SENIOR CENTER                                     3,656.26                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LEGISLATIVE                                       1,046.91                                                                                                                                              
                                                        EXECUTIVE                                         1,021.61                                                                                                                                              
                                                        ADMINISTRATIVE                                   13,990.31                                                                                                                                              
                                                        CITY HALL                                         4,491.17                                                                                                                                              
                                                        MISC                                                150.00                                                                                                                                              
                                                        WATER                                            23,910.99                                                                                                                                              
                                                        SEWER                                            35,062.04                                                                                                                                              
                                                        GARBAGE                                          11,735.15                                                                                                                                              
                                                        STORM WATER                                         808.66                                                                                                                                              
                                                        VILLAGE POST OFFICE                               2,353.85                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 10.04.16  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: LR 



Page 1

MAINTENANCE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
STANLEY OLSEN

02/09/17 Water break 17th St 1 26.12$              

DAMIAN ROTHMEYER - 1/2 Water / 1/2 Sewer

02/09/17 Water break 17th St 1 20.78$              

RANDY SMITH

02/09/17 Water break 17th St 1 20.79$              

TOTAL MAINT OVERTIME: 3 67.69$            

TOTAL ALL OVERTIME: 3 67.69$            

COMPTIME USED: HOURS
GARY CHAMBERS

02/03/17 1

BROCK GENTILE

02/05/17 1

TOTAL COMPTIME USED: 2 HRS

COMPTIME BALANCES: HOURS

GARY CHAMBERS 1 1/4

JOSH DRISCOLL 30

BROCK GENTILE 2

RYAN GONSIOR 13 1/4

JON MEYER 1 1/2

RAY OHL 3 1/4

MATT OWENS 26 3/4

ADAM SWINARSKI 5 1/2

TOTAL COMP BALANCES: 83.50

ADMIN HOURS USED: HOURS
RON ROTHMEYER

02/10/17 6
 

TOTAL ADMIN HOURS USED: 6

ADMIN BALANCES: HOURS

SHAWN KANNEDY 80

RON ROTHMEYER 18

TOTAL ADMIN BALANCES: 98

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT

February 13, 2017









  

CARTER LAKE SAFETY MEETING LOG  
 

Meeting Date:   Location:   

Members Present: 

      

      

      

 

Discussion Topics: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

   

 

Old Business (Review previous minutes and follow-up on assignments) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  



Review of Accidents (Include date of injury, details of accident, and corrective action taken or 
needed): 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

New Business (Assignments, hazards identified, etc.): 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

Next Meeting Date:   



SAFETY ACTION PLAN 
 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

 
 



 
 

 Carter Lake Fire Department Monthly Report  
Proudly Serving since 1956 

 
 

Department Head:  Chief Eric Bentzinger            Report done by: Coordinator Phillip Newton 
 

 
                                     Contact information:   Station # 712-347-5900                       Email:  clfire@carterlake-ia.gov 
 
                                                       

** ** Check us out on Facebook—Carter Lake Fire Department **** 
 

 
Month:  January 2017 
 
 
Financial Performance: Savings, Expenditures, Also Report any opportunity to save the city dollars:  
 
 
Continuous Issues: Report any projects out of the normal work day:  
 
 
Employee and Organization Development:  Meetings, Trainings, Community Events, Others attended: 
 
 
 Pancake Breakfast:   Pancake Breakfast is March 5th at the fire station- 2907 N. 9 th  Street    
 
1-3    Meetings:             6:30-Done        Officers  7  members,  Mass  28 members,  Smoke Eaters   24 members 
1-7    Fire training:        9-noon              Building Construction and truck checks     9  members 
1-10   Fire training:       7-10pm             Building construction and truck/equipment checks    11  members  
1-17  EMS training:       7-10pm             Trauma, Hemorrhage, Fluid Resuscitation, CNS Injury    17 members 
 
 
Special Trainings for Fire and City Employees 
 
1-11  Police training:   8-11am             Police Officers CPR/AED recertified 
  
Safety and Response Report:    Please see safety minutes attached to email 
 
Safety Committee:  Next Meeting is March 1

st
 & April 5

th
   - 13:00 at City Hall.   

 
Total Calls for the month:           2016 - 384 Total Calls           2015 - total calls, 367         2014 - Total calls, 372          
 
EMS calls:  28                                                                     
Fire/Other calls:   4                
 
 
Other: Additional Information for Mayor/Council and Citizens: 
 
1. Starting in March, Pancake breakfast New Hours will be 07:30 till 12:00  
2. We have 4 new members in the process of starting 
 



Library Board Meeting 

Brooks-Fennell Multi-Purpose Room 

January 30, 2017 6:00 p.m. 

Attendees: Bonnie Freeman, Delbert Settles, Viki Hawkins, Kim Smith, and Victor Skinner. Library Director, Theresa Hawkins. Absent: 

Patti Midkiff. Tyke Darveaux arrived late. 

 

Bonnie called the meeting to order. 

 

Public presentation to or discussion with the Board – Mayor Waltrip and Councilman Cumberledge were present for the meeting. 

 

Minutes: Kim mad the motion to accept the January minutes. Delbert seconded. The motion passed. 

 

Financial Report: Viki made the motion to approve the financial report. Delbert seconded. Motion passed. 

 

Action on Bills: Viki made the motion to approve the bills. Delbert seconded. Motion passed. 

 

Librarian’ Report:     November Statistics 

Door Count     1098     
Patron Computer Usage    194   
WIFI Usage     110 
Library Revenue Photocopies   $24.70 (247 pages) 
Library Revenue Computer Printouts  $22.75 (227 pages) 
Library Revenue Faxes    $29.25 (117 pages)   
Library Donations     $65.62 
      December Statistics 
Door Count     1085     

Patron Computer Usage    181   

WIFI Usage     98 

Library Revenue Photocopies   $31.10 (311 pages) 
Library Revenue Computer Printouts  $30.00 (300 pages) 
Library Revenue Faxes    $16.25 (65 pages)   
Library Donations     $108.40 

 

Library Director’s January CE classes: 

January 5, 2017 9:00 to 10:30 a.m. – How to Deal with Problem Parents, Unattended Children and Disruptive Patrons. 

January 19, 2017 9:00 a.m. to 7:30 p.m. – Innovative Libraries Online Conference. 

January 25, 2017 10:30 to 12:00 – All Iowa Reads “Bottomlands”. 

January 31, 2017 1:00 to 2:20 p.m. – Intellectual Freedom, Censorship and Confidentiality. 

 

Adult Book Club will meet Monday, February 6th at 11:30 a.m. with everyone bringing their own lunch and discussing the book “The 

Girls of Atomic City”. 

 

General Information Report - 2016 

Total Circulation         21,439 

Total Downloadable Material (BRIDGES)      435 

Total Registered Patrons          1,852 

Total Number of People Attending Library Programs for Children   2,900 

Total Number of People Attending Library Programs for Young Adults   1,612 

Total Number of People Attending Library Programs for Adults   280 

Meeting Room Use Annually (Non Library)      133 

Door Count Annually        15,949 

Reference Transactions Annually       510 

Public Computer Use Annually       2,857 

Wireless Use Annually        1,314 

(Does not include WIFI being accessed outside the building and in the parking lot) 



Library Materials Added        985 

Library Materials Deleted        488 

ILL request from other libraries       42 

ILL request to other libraries       39 

 

Unfinished Business: 

Library Budget – Discussed that budget was presented to City Council – no changes were made to date. Next meeting is Wednesday, 

February 1st at 5:00 pm.  

 

New Business:  

Program Updates/Library Personnel – Theresa has started adult programming and will start new children’s programming in the fall. 

New job description was presented to the Library Board for review. Will look over and adopt at a special meeting. Will present to the 

City Council at the regular meeting on February 20, 2017.  

 

Review Library Board By-Laws 

Reviewed and updated Board by-laws. Kim made the motion to accept the amended by-laws. Victor seconded. Motion passed. 

 

Kim made the motion to adjourn and Delbert seconded. Meeting adjourned. 

 

Submitted by: 

Viki Hawkins, Secretary 

January 31, 2017 













Union Supposal Dec 19 2016 

 

UUNNIIOONN  SSUUPPPPOOSSAALL  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

77   

 

 

Supposal 3 year extension  

Wages 2.5% per year  

Insurance no Change 

Insert the following into Article 13 sec 1 

 

 The wages and steps so established are minimum.  Employer reserves the right to 

pay rates higher than such negotiated rates for meritorious service by an employee.  

All other Contract Language stays the same   

  

BETWEEN 
CITY OF CARTER  

LAKE 
AND 

LOCAL 3642 
 

AMERICAN FEDERATION  

OF STATE COUNTY AND MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES 

IOWA/COUNCIL 61 
AFL-CIO 

Signature  
 

Julie Dake Able                  Tim Parker 
Union Staff Rep            President local 3642 



 

i 

 (These agenda items should be incorporated 

with the other items in your regular agenda 

and posted/published as required.) 
 

AGENDA ITEMS 

 

Governmental Body: The City Council of the City of Carter Lake in the State of Iowa. 

 

Date of Meeting: February 20, 2017. 

 

Time of Meeting: 7:00 P.M. 

 

Place of Meeting: Council Chambers, City Hall, 950 Locust Street, Carter Lake, 

Iowa. 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the above mentioned governmental body 

will meet at the date, time and place above set out.  The tentative agenda for the meeting is as 

follows: 

 

Amended and Restated Carter Lake Urban Renewal Plan #5  

 

  Public hearing on the proposal to enter into a Development Agreement with Williams 

Enterprises, LLC. 

 

  Resolution approving and authorizing execution of a Development Agreement by and 

between the City of Carter Lake and Williams Enterprises, LLC. 

 

Such additional matters as are set forth on the additional ______ page(s) attached hereto. 

                                                                                          (number) 

 

This notice is given at the direction of the Mayor pursuant to Chapter 21, Code of Iowa, 

and the local rules of the governmental body. 

  

 

 

  

City Clerk, City of Carter Lake in the State of 

Iowa 

  



 

ii 

February 20, 2017 

 

The City Council of the City of Carter Lake in the State of Iowa, met in 

_______________ session, in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 950 Locust Street, Carter Lake, 

Iowa, at 7:00 P.M., on the above date.  There were present Mayor _______________, in the 

chair, and the following named Council Members: 

 

 

__________________________________________________ 

 

 

__________________________________________________ 

 

 

Absent: ___________________________________________ 

 

 

* * * * * * *  

The Mayor announced that this was the time and place for the public hearing and meeting 

on the matter of the proposal to approve and authorize execution of a Development Agreement 

by and between the City of Carter Lake and Williams Enterprises, LLC, and that notice of the 

proposed action by the Council to enter into said Agreement had been published pursuant to the 

provisions of Section 364.6 of the City Code of Iowa. 

 

The Mayor then asked the Clerk whether any written objections had been filed by any 

City resident or property owner to the proposed action.  The Clerk advised the Mayor and the 

Council that ______ written objections had been filed.  The Mayor then called for oral objections 

and ______ were made.  Whereupon, the Mayor declared the time for receiving oral and written 

objections to be closed. 

 

 

(Attach here a summary of objections received or made, if any) 

  



 

iii 

The Council then considered the proposed action and the extent of objections thereto. 

 

Whereupon, Council Member ___________________ introduced and delivered to the 

Clerk the Resolution hereinafter set out entitled "RESOLUTION APPROVING AND 

AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 

THE CITY OF CARTER LAKE AND WILLIAMS ENTERPRISES, LLC", and moved: 

 

 that the Resolution be adopted. 

 

 to defer action on the Resolution and the proposal to the meeting to be held at 

_______ __.M. on the ________ day of ________________, 2017, at this place. 

 

Council Member _____________________ seconded the motion.  The roll was called 

and the vote was, 

 

 

AYES: ___________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

___________________________________________ 

NAYS: ___________________________________________ 

 

 

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the measure duly adopted. 

 

 



 

1 

RESOLUTION NO. ______ 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING 

EXECUTION OF A DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BY AND 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF CARTER LAKE AND WILLIAMS 

ENTERPRISES, LLC 

 

WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 33-09, adopted June 15, 2009, this Council found and 

determined that certain areas located within the City are eligible and should be designated as an 

urban renewal area under Iowa law, and approved and adopted the Amended and Restated Carter 

Lake Urban Renewal Plan (the "Plan") for the Carter Lake Urban Renewal Area #5 (the "Urban 

Renewal Area" or "Area"") described therein, which Plan will be filed in the office of the 

Pottawattamie County Recorder; and 

 

WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 75-2013, adopted December 30, 2013, this City Council 

approved and adopted an Amendment No. 1 to the Plan; and  

 

WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 19-2015, adopted March 2, 2015, this City Council 

approved and adopted an Amendment No. 2 to the Plan; and  

 

WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 57-2016, adopted November 21, 2016, this City Council 

approved and adopted an Amendment No. 3 to the Plan; and  

 

WHEREAS, it is desirable that properties within the Area be redeveloped as part of the 

overall redevelopment area covered by said Plan, as amended; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City has received a proposal from Williams Enterprises, LLC (the 

"Developer"), in the form of a proposed Development Agreement (the "Agreement") by and 

between the City and the Developer, pursuant to which, among other things, the Developer 

would agree to construct certain Minimum Improvements (as defined in the Agreement) on 

certain real property located within the Urban Renewal Area as defined and legally described in 

the Agreement and consisting of the renovation of the Minimum Improvements into a call 

center/distribution center and appropriate parking and support facilities, together with all related 

site improvements, as outlined in the proposed Development Agreement; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Agreement further proposes that the City will make up to thirty (30) 

consecutive semi-annual payments of Economic Development Grants to Developer consisting of 

100%  of the Tax Increments pursuant to Iowa Code Section 403.19 and generated by the 

construction of the Minimum Improvements, the cumulative total for all such payments not to 

exceed the lesser of $500,000, or the amount accrued under the formula outlined in the proposed 

Development Agreement, under the terms and following satisfaction of the conditions set forth 

in the Agreement. The Agreement would also obligate the Developer to operate a business 

within in the Minimum Improvements; and 

 



 

2 

WHEREAS, the Agreement also proposes that Developer and the City will enter into a 

Minimum Assessment Agreement with the County setting the minimum actual value of the 

Minimum Improvements for tax purposes at not less than $2,115,000; and 

 

WHEREAS, Iowa Code Chapters 15A and 403 authorize cities to make loans and grants 

for economic development and blight remediation in furtherance of the objectives of an urban 

renewal project and to appropriate such funds and make such expenditures as may be necessary 

to carry out the purposes of said Chapters, and to levy taxes and assessments for such purposes; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the Council has determined that the Agreement is in the best interests of the 

City and the residents thereof and that the performance by the City of its obligations thereunder 

is a public undertaking and purpose and in furtherance of the Plan and the Urban Renewal Law 

and, further, that the Agreement and the City's performance thereunder is in furtherance of 

appropriate economic development and blight remediation activities and objectives of the City 

within the meaning of Chapters 15A and 403 of the Iowa Code taking into account any or all of 

the factors set forth in Chapter 15A, to wit: 

 

a. Businesses that add diversity to or generate new opportunities for the Iowa 

economy should be favored over those that do not. 

 

b. Development policies in the dispensing of the funds should attract, retain, or 

expand businesses that produce exports or import substitutes or which generate 

tourism-related activities. 

 

c. Development policies in the dispensing or use of the funds should be targeted 

toward businesses that generate public gains and benefits, which gains and 

benefits are warranted in comparison to the amount of the funds dispensed. 

 

d. Development policies in dispensing the funds should not be used to attract a 

business presently located within the state to relocate to another portion of the 

state unless the business is considering in good faith to relocate outside the state 

or unless the relocation is related to an expansion which will generate significant 

new job creation.  Jobs created as a result of other jobs in similar Iowa businesses 

being displaced shall not be considered direct jobs for the purpose of dispensing 

funds; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to notice published as required by law, this Council has held a 

public meeting and hearing upon the proposal to approve and authorize execution of the 

Agreement and has considered the extent of objections received from residents or property 

owners as to said proposed Agreement; and, accordingly the following action is now considered 

to be in the best interests of the City and residents thereof. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF CARTER LAKE IN THE STATE OF IOWA: 



 

3 

 

Section 1. That the performance by the City of its obligations under the Agreement, 

including but not limited to making of a grant to the Developer in connection with the 

development of the Development Property under the terms set forth in the Agreement, be and is 

hereby declared to be a public undertaking and purpose and in furtherance of the Plan and the 

Urban Renewal Law and, further, that the Agreement and the City's performance thereunder is in 

furtherance of appropriate economic development and blight remediation activities and 

objectives of the City within the meaning of Chapters 15A and 403 of the Iowa Code, taking into 

account the factors set forth therein. 

Section 2. That the form and content of the Agreement, the provisions of which are 

incorporated herein by reference, be and the same hereby are in all respects authorized, approved 

and confirmed, and the Mayor and the City Clerk be and they hereby are authorized, empowered 

and directed to execute, attest, seal and deliver the Agreement for and on behalf of the City in 

substantially the form and content now before this meeting, but with such changes, 

modifications, additions or deletions therein as shall be approved by such officers, and that from 

and after the execution and delivery of the Agreement, the Mayor and the City Clerk are hereby 

authorized, empowered and directed to do all such acts and things and to execute all such 

documents as may be necessary to carry out and comply with the provisions of the Agreement as 

executed. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 20
th

 day of February, 2017. 

  

 

 

  

Mayor  

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

  

City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATE 

 

STATE OF IOWA 

 

COUNTY OF POTTAWATTAMIE 

) 

) SS 

) 

 

I, the undersigned City Clerk of the City of Carter Lake, State of Iowa, do hereby certify 

that attached is a true and complete copy of the portion of the corporate records of the City 

showing proceedings of the City Council, and the same is a true and complete copy of the action 

taken by the Council with respect to the matter at the meeting held on the date indicated in the 

attachment, which proceedings remain in full force and effect, and have not been amended or 

rescinded in any way; that meeting and all action thereat was duly and publicly held in 

accordance with a notice of public hearing and tentative agenda, a copy of which was timely 

served on each member of the Council and posted on a bulletin board or other prominent place 

easily accessible to the public and clearly designated for that purpose at the principal office of 

the Council (a copy of the face sheet of the agenda being attached hereto) pursuant to the local 

rules of the Council and the provisions of Chapter 21, Code of Iowa, upon reasonable advance 

notice to the public and media at least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of the 

meeting as required by law and with members of the public present in attendance; I further 

certify that the individuals named therein were on the date thereof duly and lawfully possessed of 

their respective City offices as indicated therein, that no Council vacancy existed except as may 

be stated in the proceedings, and that no controversy or litigation is pending, prayed or 

threatened involving the incorporation, organization, existence or boundaries of the City or the 

right of the individuals named therein as officers to their respective positions. 

 

WITNESS my hand and the seal of the Council hereto affixed this __________ day of 

_______________, 2017. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(SEAL) 

City Clerk, City of Carter Lake, State of Iowa 

 

 
01323073-1\16086-056 

































































RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the “Home Rule for Cities” became effective July 1, 1975; and 

WHEREAS, under Section 11.18, Code of Iowa, it is necessary that the Auditor of the 

State of Iowa be notified of the accountant for the City of Carter Lake, Iowa by resolution of the 

City Council: 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Carter 

Lake, Iowa: 

 That under the provisions of Section 202, “Home Rule for Cities” and Section 11.18, 

Code of Iowa, that Schroer and Associates .is hereby designated to audit the City records for the 

City of Carter Lake, Iowa for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2017, by this resolution.  The City 

Clerk of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa is hereby directed to notify the State Auditor of the State 

of Iowa, of this resolution by mailing a certified copy of this resolution to the State Auditor of 

the State of Iowa. 

 Passed and approved this 20th day of February 2017. 

 

 

 

       _____________________________ 

       Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Jackie Stender–  City Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

 

 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary to designate a newspaper for publication requirements for the 

City of Carter Lake, Iowa for the year 2017; 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Carter 

Lake, Iowa: 

 That we do hereby designate the Daily Nonpareil of Council Bluffs, Iowa as the main 

newspaper for publication requirements for the City of Carter Lake, Iowa for the year 2017. 

 Passed and approved this 20th day of February, 2017. 

 

 

 

       _____________________________ 

       Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Jackie Stender –  City Clerk 

 



RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

 

 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary to designate signatures for banking purposes for the City of 

Carter Lake, Iowa: 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Carter 

Lake, Iowa: 

 That we do hereby designate Jackie Stender,  Gerald Waltrip, Mayor, Ron Cumberledge, 

Mayor Pro-tem, as authorized persons for signatures on all banking matters. 

 Passed and approved this 20th day of February, 2017. 

 

 

 

       _____________________________ 

       Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Jackie Stender –  City Clerk 

 

 

 



RESOLUTION NO. _______ 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has previously adopted an Investment Policy for the 

City of Carter Lake; and 

 WHEREAS, as a part of the Investment Policy the City must implement a 

depository resolution; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Carter Lake, Iowa that  

 The City of Carter Lake funds shall be deposited with American National Bank, 

Carter Lake; and Banker’s Trust 

 The maximum amount of City funds that shall be deposited at American National 

Bank and Banker’s Trust shall not exceed $10 million each; and 

 The City Clerk shall invest City Funds with American National Bank and 

Banker’s Trust in an amount not to exceed the $10 million maximum each. 

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 20
th

 day of February 2017. 

 

       

      ________________________________ 

      Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Jackie Stender, City Clerk 

 

 



 



Aug-16

1

Form  635.1 Department of Management

         Adoption of Budget and Certification of City Taxes 78-731
Resolution No.:

   The City of:         County Name:       Date Budget Adopted:
      (Date) xx/xx/xx

Telephone Number Signature

County Auditor Date Stamp January 1, 2016 Property Valuations

      With Gas & Electric Without Gas & Electric Last Official Census

Regular    2a 2b

DEBT SERVICE 3a 3b

Ag Land   4a

                                 TAXES LEVIED
(A) (B) (C)

Code Dollar Request with Property Taxes

Sec. Limit Purpose Utility Replacement Levied Rate

384.1 8.10000 Regular General levy 5 993,229 980,950 43 8.10000

(384)         Non-Voted   Other Permissible Levies
12(8) 0.67500 Contract for use of Bridge 6 0 44 0
12(10) 0.95000 Opr & Maint publicly owned Transit 7 0 45 0
12(11) Amt Nec Rent, Ins. Maint of Civic Center 8 0 46 0
12(12) 0.13500 Opr & Maint of City owned Civic Center 9 0 47 0
12(13) 0.06750 Planning a Sanitary Disposal Project 10 0 48 0
12(14) 0.27000 Aviation Authority (under sec.330A.15) 11 0 49 0
12(15) 0.06750 Levee Impr. fund in special charter city 13 0 51 0
12(17) Amt Nec Liability, property & self insurance costs 14 80,850 79,851 52 0.65935
12(21) Amt Nec Support of a Local  Emerg.Mgmt.Comm. 462 0 465 0
(384)          Voted   Other Permissible Levies
12(1) 0.13500 Instrumental/Vocal Music Groups 15 0 53 0
12(2) 0.81000 Memorial Building 16 0 54 0
12(3) 0.13500 Symphony Orchestra 17 0 55 0
12(4) 0.27000 Cultural & Scientific Facilities 18 0 56 0
12(5) As Voted County Bridge 19 0 57 0
12(6) 1.35000 Missi or Missouri River Bridge Const. 20 0 58 0
12(9) 0.03375 Aid to a Transit Company 21 0 59 0
12(16) 0.20500 Maintain Institution received by gift/devise 22 0 60 0
12(18) 1.00000 City Emergency Medical District 463 0 466 0
12(20) 0.27000 Support Public Library 23 0 61 0
28E.22 1.50000 Unified Law Enforcement 24 0 62 0

     Total General Fund Regular Levies (5 thru 24) 25 1,074,079 1,060,801
384.1 3.00375 Ag Land 26 0 63 0

     Total General Fund Tax Levies         (25 + 26) 27 1,074,079 1,060,801 Do Not Add

           Special Revenue Levies
384.8 0.27000 Emergency (if general fund at levy limit) 28 0 64 0
384.6 Amt Nec Police & Fire Retirement 29 0 0

Amt Nec FICA & IPERS (if general fund at levy limit) 30 166,476 164,418 1.35765
Rules Amt Nec Other Employee Benefits 31 202,854 200,346 1.65432

               Total Employee Benefit Levies          (29,30,31) 32 369,330 364,764 65 3.01197
     Sub Total Special Revenue Levies     (28+32) 33 369,330 364,764

Valuation 
386 As Req With Gas & Elec Without Gas & Elec

SSMID 1 (A) (B) 34 0 66 0
SSMID 2 (A) (B) 35 0 67 0
SSMID 3 (A) (B) 36 0 68 0
SSMID 4 (A) (B) 37 0 69 0
SSMID 5 (A) (B) 555 0 565 0
SSMID 6 (A) (B) 556 0 566 0
SSMID 7 (A) (B) 1177 0 ### 0
SSMID 8 (A) (B) 1185 0 ### 0

     Total Special Revenue Levies            39 369,330 364,764
384.4 Amt Nec Debt Service Levy               76.10(6) 40 252,300 40 249,673 70 1.73291
384.7 0.67500 Capital Projects      (Capital Improv. Reserve) 41 41 0 71 0

Total Property Taxes           (27+39+40+41) 42 1,695,709 42 1,675,238 72 13.50423

             COUNTY AUDITOR  -  I certify the budget is in compliance with ALL the following: 
Budgets that DO NOT meet ALL the criteria below are not statutorily compliant & must be returned to the city for correction.

______ 1)    The prescribed Notice of Public Hearing Budget Estimate (Form 631.1) was lawfully published, or posted if applicable, and notarized, filed proof was evidenced. 
______ 2)    Budget hearing notices were published or posted not less than 10 days, nor more than 20 days, prior to the budget hearing.
______ 3)    Adopted property taxes do not exceed published or posted amounts.
______ 4)    Adopted expenditures do not exceed published or posted amounts in each of the nine program areas, or in total.
______ 5)    Number of the resolution adopting the budget has been included at the top of this form.
______ 6)    The budget file uploaded to the SUBMIT Area matched the paper copy certified by the city to this office. ( County Auditor )

______ 7)    The long term debt schedule (Form 703) shows sufficient payment amounts to pay the G.O. debt certified by the city to this office.

145,593,282 144,077,308

2018

The below-signed certifies that the City Council, on the date stated above, lawfully approved the named resolution adopting a budget for next fiscal year, as summarized on this and the supporting pages.

121,104,890
3,785

FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2017 - ENDING JUNE 30, 2018

122,620,864

CARTER LAKE POTTAWATTAMIE

Attached is Long Term Debt Schedule Form 703 which lists any and all of the debt service obligations of the City.



ROAD USE TAX 457,985                 ROAD USE TAX 634,073      (176,088)  
SEWER 693,700                 SEWER 690,316      3,384        

POLICE 83,500         POLICE 687,539      WATER 633,600                 WATER 544,127      89,473     
PET LICENSE 3,300            ANIMAL CONTROL 18,229        TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 1,785,285              TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 1,868,515   

FIRE FEES 5,000            FIRE 141,224      
AMBULANCE 33,750        

AMBULANCE FEES 38,000         AMBULANCE BILLING 6,500          
BLDG INSPECT FEES 50,000         BLDG INSPECTION 50,000        GENERAL FUND (25%) 110,000                 GENERAL FUND (24%) 344,237      

PARKS & REC 218,100       PARKS & REC 350,025      LIBARAY  (10%) 44,000                   ROAD USE TAX (35%)
LIBRARY 49,554         LIBRARY 133,900      PARKS & REC (40%) 176,000                 C. HALL DEBT SERVICE 235,763      

SENIOR CENTER 14,920         SENIOR CENTER 75,459        COMM. CENTER (25%) 110,000                 WATER/SEWER 50/50
MISC REVENUES 139,350       ADMINISTRATION 322,115      TOTAL HOTEL MOTEL 440,000                 TOTAL LOST 580,000      

POST OFFICE 23,000         POST OFFICE 18,000        
GARBAGE 96,000         GARBAGE 145,700      

HOTEL MOTEL TAX 110,000       LAKE PROJECT 7,500          
LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX 344,237        BOYS & GIRLS CLUB 30,000        KWIK TBD LOCUST ST (TIF) 409,353      
COMM. CENTER (savings) 110,000       COMM. CENTER 110,000      PVS TBD CITY HALL (LOST) 235,763      

PROPERTY TAX 993,229       HOLIDAY INN TBD  FIRE TRUCK (GO) 121,950      
INSURANCE LEVY (ICAP) 80,850         ICAP COST $102,164 LOCUST DEBT PMT 409,353                 INFASTRUCTURE (GO) 130,350      

EMERGENCY LEVY TIF AGREEMENTS 790,078                  TOTAL DEBT SERVICE        897,415 
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT LEVY 369,330       EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXP 369,330      

TOTAL REVENUE 2,728,370    TOTAL EXPENSE 2,499,273   

Balance July 1, 2015 4,460,329    GENERAL FUND 2,728,370              GENERAL FUND 2,499,273   
      REVENUES and TRANSFERS 7,175,165    (229,097)     GEN FUND RESERVES TO BALANCE

    EXPENSES and TRANSFERS 6,823,961    PUBLIC WORKS 1,785,285              PUBLIC WORKS 1,868,515   
Balance July 1, 2016 4,811,533    83,230        PUBLIC WORKS RESERVES TO BALANCE

      REVENUES and TRANSFERS 6,015,647    TIF REVENUE 790,078                  TIF AGREEMENTS 380,725      
    EXPENSES and TRANSFERS 5,808,627    DEBT SERVICE (GO) 488,063                 DEBT SERVICE 897,415      

Balance July 1, 2017 5,018,553    TOTAL REVENUES 5,791,796              TOTAL EXPENSES 5,645,928   
      REVENUES and TRANSFERS 5,791,796    

    EXPENSES and TRANSFERS 5,645,928    
 ESTIMATE BALANCE 

 
5,164,421   

PUBLIC WORKS REVENUE PUBLIC WORKS EXPENSES

LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX REV

GRAND TOTAL EXPENSES

DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS

 REVENUES  EXPENSES 
 GENERAL + HOTEL MOTEL TAX + 

LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX 
 GENERAL + HOTEL MOTEL TAX + 

LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX 

GRAND TOTAL REVENUES 

HOTEL MOTEL TAX REV

TIF - REVENUE 
































	02-20-17 - Agenda
	01-18-17 Council minutes
	Claims 01-17 pdf
	OT Report 2-13-17
	OT&CT

	jan_arrest police
	jan_incident - police
	Safety Committee Minutes 12-7-11
	CARTER LAKE SAFETY MEETING LOG
	SAFETY ACTION PLAN

	January Fire Report
	January 2017
	Library Request to be on agenda
	Hampton Inn Pole Sign for Council Feb 2017
	Hampton App for Planning Board
	Hampton full plan view
	Hampton full specs
	Hampton drawings

	Union Supposal Carter Lake 2017
	Williams DA - Authorizing Resolution
	Williams Enterprises, LLC - Agreement for Private Development - City of Carter Lake, Iowa
	02-20-17 - Designate auditor
	02-20-17 - Designate newspaper
	02-20-17 - Designate banking signatures
	02-20-17 - Depository Resolution
	Notice of Public Hearing on Budget
	FY18CityBudget Cert Tax
	CERT

	2017-18 Budget Coversheet
	BUDGET SUMMARY

	2016 Final Storm Water Report

	Meeting Date: 2-1-2017
	Location:   City Hall
	Members Present 1: Phillip Newton - Coordinator
	Members Present 2: 712-347-5900      Fire Station
	Members Present 3:     clfire@carterlake-ia.gov
	1: Brock Gentile                              11
	2: Genivive Hawkins                       18
	3: Marilyn Heider                             17
	1_2: Damion Rothmeyer                18
	2_2: 
	3_2: 
	Discussion Topics 1: Reviewed last months minutes
	Discussion Topics 2: CPR Recerts, adding 1 st aid for employees
	Discussion Topics 3: 
	Discussion Topics 4: 
	Discussion Topics 5: 
	Discussion Topics 6: 
	Discussion Topics 7: 
	Discussion Topics 8: 
	Discussion Topics 9:  
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 1: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 2: Sidewalk in front of Police station had raised cement. It was painted, coned and doors marked with signs. 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 3: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 4: Pages 1 -5 reviewed. At this time there were no recommended changes.
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 5: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 6: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 7: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 8: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 9: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 10: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 11: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 12: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 13: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 14: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 15: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 16: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 17: 
	needed 1: No reports made. Keep up the Great Work.
	needed 2: 
	needed 3: 
	needed 4: 
	needed 5: 
	needed 6: 
	needed 7: 
	needed 8: 
	needed 9:                                                                   *** TRAINING & NOTES ***
	needed 10: 
	needed 11:                                         Safety Thought of the Month,  "  Being safe is in your hands. "
	needed 12:  
	needed 13:                                                        ***Employee or Public vital sign checks ***                                           
	needed 14:                              
	needed 15: All Departments:  Current on line training is " Back Safety "                   It is Due by March 31 st, 2017 
	needed 16:                            Training website is http://firstnetcampus.com/firstnet/campus/loginall/logon.htm           
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 1: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 2: First aid class to the employees will  be added next year. We are going to alternate first aid and cpr evey other year for
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 3: employees. Phill is setting up cpr with Dept heads now to get done. Police are done.
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 4: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 5:  Safety Committee Members: Please review pages 6-11 for next meeting to review.
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 6: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 7:  
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 8: Please check and continue to watch sidewalks outside of your department for rising issues from the cold. 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 9: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 10: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 11: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 12: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 13: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 14: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 15: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 16: 
	Next Meeting Date: 3-1-2017               City Hall @ 1:00 pm
	Assignment Number: Maintenace
	Person Responsible: 
	Estimated Completion Date: 
	Completion Date: 
	Assignment: 
	Assignment Number_2: Parks and Recreation
	Person Responsible_2: 
	Estimated Completion Date_2: 
	Completion Date_2: 
	Assignment_2: 
	Assignment Number_3: 
	Person Responsible_3: 
	Estimated Completion Date_3: 
	Completion Date_3: 
	Assignment_3: 
	Assignment Number_4: 
	Person Responsible_4: 
	Estimated Completion Date_4: 
	Completion Date_4: 
	Assignment_4: 
	Assignment Number_5: 
	Person Responsible_5: 
	Estimated Completion Date_5: 
	Completion Date_5: 
	Assignment_5: 


